
 

 

 

 

 

Dear  
 
Request for Information – ATISN 18824 
 
Thank you for your request for information dated 9 August. 
 
Information requested 
 

1. What criteria was used to select the participants for the “focus group” which was 
asked about the reduction in the speed limit. I understand a thousand people 
were consulted? 

2. What were to actual questions place before the above “focus group” members? 
3. How many fatalities have been recorded in residential areas where the speed of 

the vehicle(s) was more than 20 mph but lower than 30 mph? To which years 
does this data relate? 

4. How many injuries resulting in the need for hospital treatment occurred in 
residential areas, where the speed of the vehicle(s) was more than 20 mph but 
lower than 30 mph? To which years does this data relate? 

5. What is the estimated cost of installing and replacing road signs with the new 
20 mph designation? 

6. Was there a discussion about removing the sleeping policemen and other traffic 
calming measures? If so, what were the decisions and timescale for their 
implementation?  

 
Our response 
 

For questions 1 & 2, the information can be seen here - 20mph Omnibus People 
Attitudes Survey 
 
3. 29 road fatalities as of year 2022. 
4. All serious injuries are subjected to hospital treatment however we don’t have 

information relating to how many required treatment.  When police officers 
attend a road collision they don’t record the actual speed at which the vehicle 
was travelling.  As such we don’t hold the requested information. 
 

5. The estimated cost for changes to traffic signs and road markings is £26.7 
million. 

6. We do not hold the information requested. 
 

 
Next steps 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you can 
ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response.  
Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s 
Freedom of Information Officer at: 
 
Information Rights Unit, Welsh Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ  

15 September 2023 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.wales%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Fpublications%2F2022-11%2F20mph-public-attitudes-survey-further-research.pdf&data=05%7C01%7CTrystan.Evans%40gov.wales%7Cd98bbdd54c3447d7689c08dbb434a791%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638301910454374298%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MvJdco00%2FDG%2B4GRPCbg7ID2w2W8u0L%2FmZFYkVhc%2BezY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.wales%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Fpublications%2F2022-11%2F20mph-public-attitudes-survey-further-research.pdf&data=05%7C01%7CTrystan.Evans%40gov.wales%7Cd98bbdd54c3447d7689c08dbb434a791%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638301910454374298%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MvJdco00%2FDG%2B4GRPCbg7ID2w2W8u0L%2FmZFYkVhc%2BezY%3D&reserved=0


or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales.  Please remember to quote the ATISN 
reference number above.     
 
You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner.  The Information 
Commissioner can be contacted at:  Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe 
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.  However, please note that the 
Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our 
own internal review process. 
 
Yours sincerely 
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